
314.863.5811 
info@racstl.org 

RACSTL.ORG 

1 

Regional Arts Commission 
Governance Commi3ee Minutes 

May 8, 2025 via ZOOM  
8:00 a.m. 

 

Call to Order & Commi3ee Members in A3endance 
Chair Nickens called the May 8, 2025, Governance Commi;ee mee<ng to order at 8:04 a.m. and asked Lea to 
conduct the Commi;ee roll call. Members in a;endance: Rudy Nickens, chair, Roz Johnson, Andréa Purnell, 
David Wilson, Jerry Gennaria, ex-officio 

Members in A3endance 
Yea – Nickens, Johnson, Purnell, Wilson, Gennaria 
Nay – none 
Abstain - none 

Staff A3endees  
Vanessa Cooksey, Lea Sutherlin 

Approval of February 6, 2025 Minutes  
Nickens called for mo<on to approve the minutes from the February 6, 2025, Governance Commi;ee mee<ng. 

MoCon made by Gennaria, seconded by Johnson, and unanimously carried to approve the February 6, 2025 
Governance Commi3ee minutes. Votes were as follows:  
 
Yea – Nickens, Johnson, Purnell, Wilson, Gennaria 
Nay – none 
Abstain - none 

Nickens then called for the following reports: 

Status of Commissioner Reappointments  
Status of Commissioner Reappointments report was as follows: (1) Chair Nickens announced that Anita 
Hagerman has been appointed by the STL County Execu<ve for a four-year term from May 2, 2025, to May 2, 
2029; (2) Cooksey reminded that this commi;ee had recommended Ma;hew Coble, VP at Worldwide 
Technology for the County appointment and [a] she plans to contact him to inform him of the County 
Execu<ve’s decision, and [b] will explore his con<nued engagement, given his skills in technology and 
entertainment, which could benefit local projects like the St. Louis Film Project. 

Overall discussion centered on the appointment process, candidate engagement, and considera<ons of 
conflicts of interest. 



                    
  

 

 

314.863.5811 
info@racstl.org 

RACSTL.ORG 

  
 

   

          
 2 

 
Board and Staff Retreat - Agenda DraW, June 27, 2025 
Nickens asked Cooksey to share the agenda drae for the Annual Board + Staff Retreat scheduled for June 27. 
 
Cooksey shared/reviewed the retreat agenda drae in detail and highlighted the following: (1) this is the 
second year the retreat is held on a Friday, which was well-received last year; (2) the retreat aims to empower 
board members to lead organiza<onal strategy and increase engagement with grantees; (3) the day begins at 
8:30 a.m. with a breakfast and ar<st performance, followed by a series of ac<vi<es including [a] welcome from 
Board Chair Gennaria, [b] ac<vi<es/panels led by other Board members, and [c] a presenta<on on the "State 
of the Arts in St. Louis" using the PESTLE framework; (3) panels featuring major arts organiza<ons from the city 
and county, focusing on their challenges and needs amid recent funding changes; (4) a group photo; (5) lunch 
with con<nued grantee engagement; (6) sessions to reflect on learnings and plan the way forward; and (7) a 
closing ac<vity. Cooksey emphasized the importance of making the day both enlightening and enjoyable, and 
asked for feedback from this Commi;ee to improve the agenda. 
 
Wilson voiced posi<ve comments for the agenda. 
 
Johnson expressed her support for involving anchoring ins<tu<ons in the retreat and highlighted that it would 
provide an opportunity for them to engage with the RAC board and staff, ask ques<ons, and share their 
insights. 
 
Nickens expressed his approval of the agenda. 
 
Cooksey men<oned ongoing, produc<ve quarterly mee<ngs with city anchor ins<tu<ons for grants and 
collabora<ons and noted that involving these ins<tu<ons will help new commissioners learn about grantees. 
 
Purnell commented on the enriching nature of the retreat and suggested considering extending invita<ons 
beyond the board, such as to RAC’s legal and accoun<ng partners. 
 
Cooksey confirmed plans to invite key partners like Sue Greenberg, VLAA and other vendors, as they have in 
past years, to a;end the retreat, and noted the possibility of hos<ng a town hall to share informa<on more 
broadly with the community. 
 
Topics for Board Governance Training, September 11, 2025  
Nickens men<oned the poten<al to develop training topics for the September Board Governance session, 
drawing from discussions during the June retreat and more detailed explora<ons. He also welcomed 
sugges<ons for addi<onal training ideas. 

 
Commission Member Pipeline Dashboard  
Nickens asked Sutherlin to report on a Commission Member Pipeline Dashboard. 
 



                    
  

 

 

314.863.5811 
info@racstl.org 

RACSTL.ORG 

  
 

   

          
 3 

Sutherlin presented an update on the development of a centralized pipeline dashboard for prospec<ve and 
current commissioners and noted the following: (1) the dashboard will aim to streamline informa<on access, 
allowing board members to view candidate data via an online handbook; and (2) will categorize informa<on 
into current, past, and prospec<ve commissioners, with links for easy naviga<on, and ensuring user-
friendliness for board members.  
 
Nickens asked for an an<cipated date for comple<on. 
 
Sutherlin noted that the new sec<on/dashboard for the Online Handbook should be complete by June 12. 
 
Building Board Culture/Commissioner Driven AcCviCes 
The discussion focused on strategies to strengthen board culture through increased social interac<on and 
engagement with grantees. Nickens emphasized the importance of informal gatherings, such as social events 
before or aeer mee<ngs, a;ending grantee events together, and suppor<ng their ac<vi<es to build 
camaraderie and inclusivity. Sugges<ons included crea<ng a list of upcoming events, proac<vely invi<ng board 
members to a;end, and possibly group a;endance at performances or fundraisers. The group also considered 
the value of a;ending or suppor<ng one key event annually to demonstrate support.  
 
Gennaria proposed considering a poll of the en<re Board to iden<fy two or three key events annually, 
ensuring a sufficient quorum to make par<cipa<on worthwhile. 
 
Vanessa Cooksey noted that further planning and input from grantees could inform these efforts, and overall, 
the goal is to foster stronger rela<onships among board members and with the communi<es they serve 
through inten<onal, shared experiences. 
 
Open Discussion (All) 
Cooksey provided a brief update on the Holy Joe Sunshine request as follows:  (1) the team is ac<vely working 
on the requested documenta<on, with plans to submit the first set of documents within the week; (2) the 
team is developing addi<onal documents under the guidance of legal counsel and intend to submit everything 
as requested; and (3) will keep everyone informed as the process is underway. 
 
Nickens noted the following: (1) recent induc<on of Joan Lipkin into a pres<gious arts academy, recognizing 
her as the only representa<ve from the region to receive such an honor; (2) the event is akin to the well-
known Kennedy Center Honors; (3) considered as a significant achievement worth acknowledging, sugges<ng 
that RAC include a congratulatory message or recogni<on in its newsle;er to honor Joan's accomplishment 
and to highlight regional talent.  
 
Cooksey noted that Joan Lipkin men<oned this achievement at the Viz Awards and will reach out to her 
(Lipkin) for more informa<on to promote the recogni<on appropriately.  
 
 
 



                    
  

 

 

314.863.5811 
info@racstl.org 

RACSTL.ORG 

  
 

   

          
 4 

Roll Call & Adjournment  
Chair Nickens called for a moCon to adjourn. MoCon made by Johnson, seconded by Wilson, and 
unanimously approved to adjourn the May 8, 2025 Governance Commi3ee meeCng at 8:37 a.m. 
 
Votes were as follows:  
 
Yea – Nickens, Johnson, Purnell, Wilson, Gennaria 
Nay – none 
Abstain - none 
 
 

Submi;ed by  
L. Sutherlin, Exec. Asst. & Commission Administrator 

 

A3achments 
• Governance Commi;ee Minutes, February 6, 2025 


